

Re: URGENT - OESP/OEB

From: "Janeiro, James (OPO)" <james.janeiro@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Taglione, Cristina (MCSS)" <cristina.taglione@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 29 Mar 2017 18:33:39 -0400

Yes please. Thanks Matt.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 6:32 PM
To: Taglione, Cristina (MCSS); Janeiro, James (OPO)
Subject: RE: URGENT - OESP/OEB

We have a meeting tomorrow morning on broader implementation of Fair Hydro Plan / improving OESP. I can give you both an update after the meeting?

Thanks,
Matt

From: Taglione, Cristina (MCSS)
Sent: March-29-17 8:41 AM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Janeiro, James (OPO)
Subject: RE: URGENT - OESP/OEB

Just following-up Matt any word from your folks?

Cristina Taglione
Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Dr. Helena Jaczek
Minister of Community and Social Services
416-325-5219

From: Taglione, Cristina (MCSS)
Sent: March 24, 2017 2:29 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Janeiro, James (OPO)
Subject: RE: URGENT - OESP/OEB

That's great. My folks are ready to help- however they can.

Cristina Taglione
Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Dr. Helena Jaczek
Minister of Community and Social Services
416-325-5219

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: March 24, 2017 2:12 PM
To: Taglione, Cristina (MCSS); Janeiro, James (OPO)

Subject: RE: URGENT - OESP/OEB

Just spoke quickly with my ADM and he said the OEB concerns are solvable and that by next week we will have a product that addresses the outstanding issues/decision points. He assured me he is doing his best to manage OEB at a staff level and that their concerns won't hold us up.

From: Taglione, Cristina (MCSS)
Sent: March-24-17 1:12 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Janeiro, James (OPO)
Subject: RE: URGENT - OESP/OEB

Hi Matt,

My officials have heard OEB has concerns and that's it. No indication of what those concerns are so we haven't been able to either reassure them of their concerns or try and find strategies to mitigate any of them

Cristina Taglione
Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Dr. Helena Jaczek
Minister of Community and Social Services
416-325-5219

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: March 24, 2017 12:51 PM
To: Janeiro, James (OPO); Taglione, Cristina (MCSS)
Subject: Re: URGENT - OESP/OEB

James - I'm sorry, I was off for a week and don't have a clear understanding of what the OEB's issues are specifically. Haven't received anything back from them or my ADM yet since asking earlier today.

My sense is that they are being a little territorial. Whatever issues they have we can solve, I am sure.

I wonder if it would make sense for Mary to reach out to Rose to help move that along?

Will have some info for you soon.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Janeiro, James (OPO)
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 10:36 AM
To: Taglione, Cristina (MCSS); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: URGENT - OESP/OEB

Hi there – Hearing there are issues with the OEB and dealing with OESP. I'm briefing the P on this

later today. I need a very clear articulation of those issues and our plan and timeline to solve them by 1PM today. Thanks, -J

James Janeiro
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Premier of Ontario
james.janeiro@ontario.ca
416-325-7806